



Andrea Klimko

Founder and Design Director at Andrea Klimko Architects

Andrea oversees the design of all projects and sets the strategy, goals and direction of the company.

Andrea is a member of the Royal Institute of British Architects, member of the Architects Registration Board in the UK and also the Czech and Slovak Chamber of Architects.

As the founder of the non-profit organisation **Women Architects**, Andrea supports and promotes female architecture professionals. Her projects have been featured in many national and international publications and magazines.

Andrea Klimko Architects is an award winning architecture and design studio based in Europe with the office in London, UK and the branch in the heart of Europe, in Prague, CZ.

The office has an experience in a wide variety of projects architecture and design, with a strong focus on creative approaches and genius loci of the project place.

Andrea has successfully worked on several design projects in many countries including Germany, Czechia, Slovakia, USA, Brazil, Dominican Republic, Malaysia, China, Vietnam, Russia, Cyprus, Oman and Turkey.



RELAXX Sport and Leisure Project



LEONARDO Mixed Use Project



MENDELSON Residential Project



MONDRIAN Residential Project

Education and Associations

- since 2018 Registered Architect of the American Institute of Architects - International Associate (AIA Int Associate), UK
- since 2016 Registered Architect of the Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA), UK
- since 2016 Registered Member of the Austro-British Chamber of Commerce (ABC), Vienna
- since 2012 Austria Registered Member of the Architects Registration Board (ARB), UK
- since 2012 Presidium Member of the Slovak Architects Association, Slovakia
- since 2010 Registered Architect of the Czech Chamber of Architects, Czech Republic
- since 2004 Authorized Architect of the Slovak Chamber of Architects, Slovakia
- 1999 - 2001 Study at the University of Technology, Faculty of Architecture, Vienna, Austria
- 1998 Educational Practice, University of Urban Planning, Klagenfurt, Austria Master Diploma (Ing. Arch.), Faculty of Architecture, Slovakia
- 1997 University of Technology in Bratislava, Slovakia
- 1997-1991 Study at the Faculty of Architecture, Slovak University of Technology in Bratislava

Professional Experience

- since 2019 Director at Andrea Klimko Architects branch office in Prague, CZ
- since 2016 Director of architectural studio ANDREA KLIMKO ARCHITECTS LTD in London, UK
- since 2013 Founder of the professional non-profit organization WOMEN ARCHITECTS, Slovakia
- since 2012 Director of architectural studio ANDREA KLIMKO ARCHITECTS in Bratislava, Slovakia
- since 2011 Co-founder of the design studio ADUDOCO in Bratislava
- since 2011 Co-founder of architecture studio AK2 in Bratislava
- 1999 - 2004 Cooperation with many architectural and design studios in Slovakia
- 1997 - 1998 Practice in Urban Planning Studio OMS in Bratislava

Awards

- 2012 Crystal Wing Award (for lifelong work and success achieved beyond the national borders)
- 2010 Dusan Jurkovic Award for multiple projects
- 2008 World Architecture Award for the leisure and sports centre RELAXX
- 2007 Nomination for Dušan Jurkovič Award for RELAXX centre in Bratislava
- 2006 Bauwelt – das erste Haus (Mondrian)
- 2005 International Architecture Award for the building Mondrian awarded by Faenza editrice, Bologna, Italy – “colour: a material for architecture” (Mondrian)
- 2005 CE-ZA-AR award for the best architecture in the category of Residential buildings

My Vision is to Create a Poetry in Architecture For a Better Built World